A WHITEHAVEN COAL
PPWHITEHAVEN

09/06/2022

TransGrid
Regulation Team
180 Thomas Street
Sydney

NSW 2000

Att: TransGrid Regulation Team

Re: North West Slopes - Project Assessment Draft Report (PADR)

Please accept this letter as a submission for the North West Slopes PADR.

On behalf of Whitehaven Coal Ltd | would like to confirm our intent to proceed with the Vickery Expansion Project. The project has
received approval from the Independent Planning Commission (NSW) and EPBC approval (Federal) and will require power by Q4
2024. The maximum demand for the project has been calculated as 12.5MVA.

If you have any questions, require further information, or would like to discuss, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Mle

Phil Wade
Vickery Expansion Project Manager
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